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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
March 31, 2021 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 

Re: Supplemental Agreement #1 
 H&M Construction, LLC 
 Oakfield Blvd Drainage Improvements 
 
 

The Engineering Department is recommending approval of Supplemental Agreement #1 to the contract of H&M 
Construction, LLC in the amount of $78,208.00 Oakfield Blvd Drainage Improvements.  This SA is needed to 
undercut the road and provide a solid subbase for the new raised road.  The extremely wet condition of the site 
has caused the current subgrade to become saturated and not stable.     






